McClue, Jonathan

From: vanessa Harrison |

Sent: 01 June 2017 12:36
To: McClue, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Greater London House AoD - Details of solar PV equipment and green roof as

required by conditions 7 and 8 of 2016/4208/P ref: 2017/2792/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
HiJonathan

Yes, | have confirmed that the PV panels will be orientated southward.

Kind regards
Vanessa

Vanessa Harrison
Planning Consultant

Gerald Eve LLP

72 Welbeck Street London W1G 0AY
www.geraldeve.com

EXPERTS IN

UK PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT p—

 EERALDEVE

From: McCIue, Jonathan [maiIto:Jonathan.McCIue@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 May 2017 17:27

To: Vanessa Harrison

Subject: Greater London House AoD - Details of solar PV equipment and green roof as required by conditions 7 and
8 of 2016/4208/P ref: 2017/2792/P

Vanessa,

Can you please confirm the orientation of the solar panels? They need to be orientated south.
Once this is confirmed | will be able to discharge conditions 7 and 8.

Regards,

Jonathan McClue BPlan (Hons)
Principal Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
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